
From: Todd Seeley [todd@ialabs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 10:12 AM 
To: 'Todd Seeley'; info@ckccertification.com 
Subject: RE: Non-Conformities FCC ID: JQR0003 (Ref # E04-000031-2) 
 
Importance: High 
 
Randy: 
 
I have received the Label Location Information and have been told that they are 
going to update their manual to reflect the changes. Please update the filing 
with the information herein and complete the process. 
 
I am sorry that it is taking me so long to get everything finalized on this 
matter. 
 
Thank you for all your time and effort. 
 
Thanks, 
Todd Seeley 
Principal Engineer 
Direct Phone: (303) 402-5272 
Email: Todd@IALabs.com   
 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: ATTENTION! This electronic mail and any attachments 
contain information which is the property of the sender and which may be 
confidential and legally privileged. The information in this transmission is 
intended ONLY for the use of the person or entity to whom the electronic mail 
was sent, as indicated within the body of the message, above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, dissemination, or 
action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Transmission in 
error, please call this office collect at 303-786-7999 to let us know and delete 
all copies of this message immediately. Thank you. 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Todd Seeley [mailto:todd@ialabs.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 1:22 PM 
To: info@ckccertification.com 
Cc: 'Todd Seeley' 
Subject: RE: Non-Conformities FCC ID: JQR0003 (Ref # E04-000031-2) 
Importance: High 
 
Randy: 
 
I am still waiting on the client to produce this. I will get it to you ASAP. 
 
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
From: info@ckccertification.com [mailto:info@ckccertification.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 10:52 AM 
To: todd@ialabs.com 
Subject: Non-Conformities FCC ID: JQR0003 (Ref # E04-000031-2) 
 
Non-Conformities  FCC ID:  JQR0003 (Ref # E04-000031-2) 
 
This item has not yet been closed for this application.  ID Label placement on a 
removable portion of the equipment to be certified is inappropriate. Please 
update label location information. 
 
Item 2.  The label location listed in the users manual is inappropriate. 
Pursuant to 2.925, The FCC ID label must be affixed permanently to equipment; 
not attached to a removable part.  Should the applicant so choose, a suitable 
alternative would be underneath the battery inside the battery compartment.  
Please provide an updated label placement.  
 
 
Randy Clark 
CKC Certification Services 
 
 


